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Matagorda County Blessing Community Center 

RFI Response 01 
February 19, 2024 

Questions 

1. I see the owner is the Matagorda County commissioner, and the project is Matagorda County 

Blessing Community Center, however, the advertisement states the bid bond should be payable 

to Victoria County.  

Response: Bid Bonds to made Payable to Matagorda County. See Addendum 01, 00 11 16 - 

NOTICE TO PROPOSERS. 

 

2. The material schedule on A2.1 indicates roof to be PBR panel in standard 200 or 300 finish. 

Response: See Addendum 01, 13 34 19 - METAL WALL AND ROOF PANELS. 

a. If using PBR panels can you clarify either 200 or 300 and gauge thickness since there is 

price difference? 

Response: 24 gauge, Signature 200. 

b. Also, various details indicate using a standing seam roof in lieu of PBR. Can you clarify if 

using a PBR or Standing Seam for roofing? 

Response: use PBR panel 

c. If using standing seam give gauge thickness and color spec. 

Response: use PBR panel 

 

3. The material schedule on A2.1 indicates that the exterior walls to be PBR – Clarify gauge 

thickness. 

Response: 24-gauge, Signature 200. See Addendum 01, 13 34 19 - METAL WALL AND ROOF 

PANELS. 

 

4. Drawing S3.1 Pre-engineered metal building Note #MB-6 indicates framing members to be shop 

primed. Can you clarify finish for the exposed columns for the drive-thru and rear porch cover? 

Response: exposed framing members at the Drive-thru to be shop primed as indicated and 

received painted finish per specifications. 

 

5. Missing Specifications: Section 01 41 00 - TESTING LABORATORY SERVICES and Wood Doors 

Response: See Addendum 01 

 

6. Supplementary Conditions – Page 007300-45, Item 11.1.1.4 a & b indicates $10,000,000 

umbrella – Is this correct? 

Response: No, revise accordingly. See Addendum 01. 

a. Each Occurrence $1,000,000.00  

b. Annual Aggregate $2,000,000.00 
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7. Drawing A1.1 Reflected Ceiling Plan Detail 5 – Soffit pitch indicates 3:12 pitch. Okay to assume 

roof is 3:12 also? 

Response: All roof slopes are 3:12. See Addendum 01. 

 

8. Plumbing – Assume Range/Oven and Refrigerators are by owner and contractor hook-up? 

Response: Yes, Owner Furnished Contractor Installed 

 

 

END OF RFI 


